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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)  IN THE COURT OF

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE ' ) GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,)

Plaintiffs, )
Vs ) CASE NO. 2015-GS-01-218,
DANIEL MASON HURT, ) 219, 183, 135, and 246
Defendant )

MARCH 18, 2016

GREENWOOD, SOUTH CAROLINA
HONORABLE FRANK R. ADDY, JUDGE .

APPEARANCES:
BY: JACOB BURCH, AGENT
'SCDPPPS Agent
BY: PATRICIA A. BOLEN, ESQUIRE

Attorney for the Defendant

TARA T. SCOTT

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER
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THE COURT: Agent?

MR. BURCH: Yes, Your Honor. Sténding before you is
Daniel Mason Hurt. He was sentenced for the offensé of
burglary-second degree in:Abbeville County by Your Honor
on Aﬁgust 11, 2015. You sentenCed him.to ten years
suspended to ohe year,vfive>year's probat;on.v He had
special cond;tions of . if he violates toibriﬁg him back .
to_péurﬁ,.np ;onsént o;ders, no nothing. . You Qrdered
him for ihtehsive probation for the first year, .
fgrty hours of public sérvicegénd'fandom drﬁg téétipg,
subsfanCe abﬁse coun;eling. | |

1Your.Honor, we're‘heieitbday/iMr. ﬁurt was relea;ed
on October 1lst. He reborted'ﬁo the office and'was given

his intake day, he did report on October 8, 2015 for his

_intake and that's the last time Mr. Hurt reported. We

didﬁ't see him until he Was,a#résted on oﬁf_warfanﬁ_by
Greénﬁood Sheriff's~Departménti

.‘Would like to point out -that on October 8th, we éive .
everybody a baseline. drug ;est, and eveh»being reléaéed
that first weék, he was.positive‘for‘amphetamines and
meﬁhamphetaﬁines. 1 attached an additional warrant. >He,
was supposed to report to court Monday and he did not
repdrt. We were in touch with his bondsman on TUesaéy
to have him come Thursday morning. Again, he féiled to

report yesterday morning. I know he got the message,
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too, that because he actually messaged one of my agents
wanting to know>if we were going to help him out on
Thursday morning.

Also like to point out -- of course, he never
reported to be set -up for public service and substance
abuse counseling or anything like that. We didn't
really know where he was. The first time he was
arrested, he was found, I believe, at his mother's house
and I believe he had ate some kind of illegal substance
and Had to take him to the hospital. When he was
arrested yesterday afternoon, they also found some
methamphetamine.

. THE COURT: All right. Mr. Hurt, if you would, just
raise your right hand, please.
DANIEL M. HURT,
being first duly sworn, was examined and testified as
follows:
EXAMINATION BY THE COURT:

THE COURT: Are you Daniel Mason Hurt?

A Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And, Mr. Hurt, you've had a chance to
review this violation report with Ms. Bolen?
A Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. You admit that you're in

violation of your probation?
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A ‘ Yes, sir, I do.

THE COURT: Ms. Bolen?

MS. BOLEN: Thank you, Your Honor. We're asking
Your\Honor to ¢consider, he understands that he violated
probation. What Mason, which is what he goeé by, what
he tells me is that he has a very, very bad addiction
problem. That it's something that he really needs help
with and he's before you asking that the Court help him
with his addiction problem. .

He -- to give you a little bit of background, Your
Honor, he did come into my 5ffice on March 7 which was a
week ago Monday, he brought with him an application that
he had filled out for Faith Home and he had been
approved to go into Faith Home on March 16th. He
broﬁght that with him and I asked probation if that's
something they could allow him to do and that I think
because of the prior order, it wasn't. He then came in
last Friday as well. So although I understand he didn't
come fo court wheﬁ he was supposed to, he was diligent
about checking up with me. He actually met with me
twice before his violation hearing today. Met with me
on Friday. We discussed some other options and we
talked about the 30-day program that Faith Home is
probably not sufficient-for what he needs. And he

recognizes that. That what he needs is a really
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intensive program such as the Miracle Hill program up in
Greenville which runs a very intensive, I think their
program starts at six months and goes up to
eighteen months.

In terms of not being in court, Your Honor, he tells
me he was here on Monday. I didn't see him, but I did
get a message from our receptionist Ms. Copeland that he
was wanting me to talk tc him before he went up to
court. Monday morning was a busy time. .By the time I
called the number she had left for me, it didn't go
through, but he says he was here and he ended up
leaving. And understands again that he should have
waited to talk to me and to talk to Agent Williams. But
hé was here.

Part of the reasoh he didn't stay on Monday and the
reason he didn't coﬁé yesterday is he felt like he

didn't have sufficient support. And, again; I offer

that as an explanation of his recognition that this

addiction problem he has is something he needs help
with. It's beyond his own personal control. He didn't
feel this his girlfriend or family would be up here
supporting him and he wanted that support because he
felt like he needed it.

So even though it was wrong not to come, his reason

for not coming was not to show any disrespect to the
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Court or anything like that, but simply because he felt
that he wouldn't be strong enough to face this on his
own. He does have his girlfriend and his mother --
grandmother, I'm sorry, with him today.

Your Honocr, he -- and gfant that I've only known him
for about a week and a half, but in my conversations
with him, he has been very honest and upfront.about this
very addiction problem and we're just asking you to
consider something that allows him to .get out and go to
one .of these intensive rehabs. He wanted me tc assure
the Court that if you were to give him this overcomer's
program through Miracle Hili or some similar intensive
probation that he would request to stay in the jail
until a bed became available. Again, because he knows
how much help he needs with his-addiction.

THE COURT: All right. I've asked“my clerk to go

- back and pull my notes from August 1lth just so I can

take a gquick lock at the underlying offense. Ladies, is
there anything that y'all want to say on behalf of
Mr. Hurt or tell me?

MS. STAMPS: Well, I'm his grandmother and I raised
him -- well I've been knowing him all his life and I
really think he needs help for the addiction, but he
needs psychological help, too.

THE COURT: What's your name, ma'am?
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MS. STAMPS: Mary Stamps.

THE COURT: Your last name again?

MS. STAMPS: Stamps. S-T-A-M-P-S.

THE COURT: All right. Anything that you want to
say, ma'am?

MS. BULLY: Yeah. I don't know if you remember me,
but I'm pretty sure you do. I just want to, you know,
I've overcome my addiction and it wasn't because of
prison, it was because of Faith Home as soon as I got
released from priscon. And, like, it -- I want so bad is
-- he's not my boyfriend, he's my friend, and I just

want so bad to be there for, you know, him. Because I

“can relate. I talk to him and addiction is like you

""don't have nobody, you know,'that you can turn to. And

I really do -- I hope he can get help with the addiction
because I don't feel like prison is the answer to it.
And like I said, you know, Faith Home helped me. I'm
sixteen months clean now.

THE COURT: All right. I think I ended up sending
you to prison for a year on a probation violation about
four yeafs ago? No. What did I do? Whét's your name
again?

MS. BULLY: Audrey Bully.

‘THE COURT: Ms. Bully. Okay.

MS. BULLY: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: All right. Just give me one éecond,
please. Mr. Hurt, anything that you would like to say,
sir?

MR. HURT: Yes, sir. 1I'm not asking for a break.
I'm not asking for you to cut me loose or none of thét.
I'm asking for help. I done been to prisén three tiﬁes
and I've done more dope in prison than I done on the
streets.. Every time I come home I'm just as big an
addict as I was before I went. And I need help. If I
got to go do however many years, can I do it at a plgce
where there's no drugs? That's all I have to say.

THE COURT: All right. _Mr. Hurt, I want to see you
get help. I want to see you get off the drugs. And
you're right, going back to prison over and over and:
over again is not accomplishing anything.

I pulled my notes from August 1llth, apparently you
had Ms. Able, Ms. Patel, and Ms. Merrill representing
you on a whole slew of Greenwood charges and a whole
slew of Abbeville charges where you just got into
trouble over and over and over again.

MR. HURT: And it's all back to the drugs, Your
Honor. All because of being hiéh. If I wasn't get
high, I wouldn't be doing none of these things.

THE COURT: And I don't disagree with you, sir. I

really don't disagree with you. And I saw where you had
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previously done a grand larceny of four years, a
negotiated plea contemplated to one year active sentence
and that's probably, honestly, sir, why I wanted to try
and make suré that you got off these drugs and intensive
supervision was part of it.

Mr. Hurt, your request to go into the Faith Home is
somewhat of a day late and a dollar short. Okay.

MR. HURT: Yes, sir. Well, Your Honor, I don't want
the Faith Home, I want something longer than the Faith
Home. I don't need the Faith Home. The Faith Home is
not going to help me.

THE COURT: Well, I hope you get it after you get
done serving these nine years. I will ask that you be
screened for the addictions treatment unit, Mr. Hurt.
Society -- I'm sorry about your addiction. I hope you
get off the stuff, but you cannot continue to commit
crimes and victimize people because of the addiction.

At some point in time, the jig is up. That's today.

MR. HURT: Your Honor, there's no way I can get that
time cut in half?

THE COURT: No, sir.

MR. HURT: You put me back on probation?

THE COURT: No, sir. When I talked to you back in
August, I told you that the Court was going to come down

hard on you if you violated your probation. You showed
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10

up one time on your probation. You could have gone to

" them and said, yeah, I got a drug problem. Get me into

rehab. I need to go to rehab. You could have found
probably a dozen places just by --

MR. HURT: They didn't give you the basis on'the
reason I didn't show up. I had broké my ankle and they
told me they was going to do‘home visits until my- ankle
was healed.

THE COURT: Well, I'm sure a telephone call probably
wéuld have mitigated that somewhat. Revoke, nine years,
terminate the case and the outstanding balance is
enrolled as civil judgements.

Mr. Hurt -- and screen him for the addictions
treatment unit. When you get out, Mr. Hurt, ask to go
to a halfway house, they'll keep you fér six months.
Good luck to you, sir. -

MS. BOLEN: Thank you, Judge;

- - -END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD- - -
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‘counsel, nor interest to any party hereto.
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May 20, 2016

Katheriné F Tibbs
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1 2 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS . \/ i
COUNTY OF Greenwood g ;
. STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15GS24-0218
Dekeem Omar Jones ) A/WH#: _2014A2420100657 ;_
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _11/26/2012 - 11/27/2012
Race: AFRICAMNAMESex: M Age 20, SC.Code § :_16:11-0312 : é
DOB: iy i .44 SS#: L g ) CDR Code #: __ 0080
Address: )
City,State,Zip: | :
" DL#: 011463390 SID#: % SENTENCE SHE.ET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [J CONVICTEDOF or  [X]JPLEADS
TO: Burglary (Non - Violent) (After June 20, 1985) - Second degree
in violationof § 16-11-0312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC . 18172545
T oo ~ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) B
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [&__N7g)gated Sentence, dn by the State.
ATTEST: .
B Dy Pty S0l 19 I oo hes A 4>
Black, Micah - SC Bar# Defen?‘}'ﬂt ' Att6rney for Defendant SC Bar# 3
. . ' v . . q' BM { EP £
~ WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B/State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Cénter, 4
for a determinate term of é days/rormth @ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : ; provided that upon the service of é -dm/-yeurs‘and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

non@d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parolé and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatidm; Which are incorporated by reference. : o

(1 CONCURRENT or {771 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' - . :
e Defendant is to be given credit w& pursuant to $.¢. Code ! § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied F
tral

by the State Department of Corrections. - A ,
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, - ' )
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

B‘RﬁlTUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing - [-+OFdered  PTUP

A3

Total: . § 500~ plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/Ndurs Public Servick Employ@Rnt oot

Payment Terms: ' » Obtain GED [3/ ‘ &___: . %%2 3

(0 Setby SCDPPPS : . . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. = Bse)

— May serve W/E begining s g%ﬁ 5

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling | - SE;

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Adeehe] testing B/ = ‘cn?j‘”g’:

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) @ $ " Fine nf8y be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/m%thl"i' o—c‘:';{ﬁ 3

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $\a.o0 pmts. of $ beginning = ?J)'i E
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . - N A

g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 R $  paidto Public Defender Fund A

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ :

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Eﬁ

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) -850 7§ [2]/ ,

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ca  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $&. Q) ; . § 47.12 requires $500 be pajd T Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $1%.9n during probation.

TOTAL Sle4 ¥ .30

' : Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk _Kam Qﬂ , gi N4 ’ﬂﬂ . Judge Code: 2159
Court Reporter: Qo Hols n Sentence Date: -1e-1.S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYOF " Greenwood g SRR S

STATE : vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15GS24-0182

Daniel Mason Hurt ) AWE  __2014A2410201313

AKA: _ y  DateofOffense:  _10/14/2014

Race: 28 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0240

DoB: & - )  CDRCode#: . __3469

Address: i< N )

CityState.Zip: _Abbeyille, SC -

DL# 0100286060 SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [INo [] CMVYes [JNo [] HazmatYes [JNo [] o

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTEDOF or PLEADS

TOQ: Breach/ Qbtaining Signature or Property Under False Pretenses, $2,000 or less

in violationof  § 16-13-0240 ° . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3469

NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [36817-25-45

A . : wiminor 1st or Lewd Act) :
Thechargeis:  [X] AsIndicted,  [7]Lesser Included Offense, E] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju:y (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Ne ]g tiat ntenc Recommendation by the State,
A o )ale ' Cl)
wﬂ% /o/voH "“ Jhowﬂl :HZLa
Maxey, William Alton L/ -SC Bar# ] Defendant _Wnomey for Defendat . SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ state Department of Corrections, [—€3Gunty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of onth e [ underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed _ years
and/or to_pay a fine of § 3 provxded that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable‘ the balance is suspended with probnnon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probahon, Parole and Pardon Servmes standard condltlons of
probatjon, which are mcorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or - [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: i : ) .
@/ﬁbll)efendam is to be given credit for tigge served pursuant to S.C. Code. - . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ( ‘4 M ‘ ! . E—-— g l‘ P ¢_J ) .
] The Defendant i istobe placed on the Central Registry of Chﬂd Abus¥ and Neg%:t pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U. S:C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person conwcted ofa vmlatmn of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) Io ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. =
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: &

I:]RESHTUTION [ veferrea  [[] Def. Waives Hearing (Jorderes  ~ pTUP o

Tota: $_ . plus20%fee  _C § : ' days/hours Public Service Employment f:

Payment Terms: : : : Obtain GED . D - : —

[ Setby SCDPPPS - - : i Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. =3
- May serve W/E begining -

Recipient: ~ Substance Abuse Counseling O Y2

*Fine: $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing O a

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-21 1(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $190. 0 pmts. of § : beginning

§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) S0 8 s __ paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Othe_x:-—-_

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $ 26 O

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ )

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) -~ - 340/fea _§ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other caynsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $S.00 §47.12 requires $500 be paid k

3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ .91 during probation.

TOTAL S 123494

P

L | . Presiding Judge ' y)
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk : " Judge Code: 2] s / <J
pAE ra
Court Reporter: - IQ:; J% _ j Sentence Date: et LR Y

SCCA17(03/2011)
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1 4 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenwood ; o
STATE _ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 15GS524-0219
. Dekeem Omar Jones )  A/WH# _2014A2420100658 :
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _11/26/2012 - 11/27/2012
Race: AFRICAN AMESexx: M~ Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-13-0030
DOB: :in:? T#03  SSH# ' )  CDRCode#: _ 3419
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL# 011463390 SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[] : :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
. 'TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny $2,000 or less ' :
in violationof § 16-13-0030 - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3419 - o
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  []MOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC _ [ ]§17-25-45
_ o _ . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) E
~ The charge is: As Indicted, DLesser Included ‘_Offense, O Defendant Waives Presestment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) -
: The plea is: .. [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, = [X] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendationby the State. ,
. Black, Mlcah R .SC Bar# L ey for Del endant §C Bar#
* WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the gn) State Department of Correctlons, ’ Eﬂmty% entio{t @nter, .
" for a determinate term of @ ‘ menthsfyearsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - . years
and/or to pay a fine of §  _ ; provided that-upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payme payment
of§ . ; plus costs’ and assessments as appltcable" the balance is ‘suspended w1th probatxon for ___
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard condmons of -
probation, which are mcorporated by reference. ‘
{1 CONCURRENT or - [J] CONSECUTIVEto sentence on: - el
D’ﬁ?:lgefendant is to be.given credit for tpme served pursu S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be caIculated and apphed Cooe
by the State Department of Corrections. Qa.,ﬂ e
[C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regxstry of C hil Abuse d Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17~25 1353 -
r“' .

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convncted ofa vnolatlon of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16—25-65’(Crmg.gg"'5

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, ) '_é_ _ r?a"—c—-rﬁg
SPECIAL COND[TIONS R 5 5 ==
i . —— _Jrc’)i'!"!

‘ [ JRESTITUTION: 0 Del’erred D Def. Waives VHearmg O Ordered PTUP o~ » ;..:E,_'i'r;:‘:f—_z
Total: $ ’ _ Plus 20% fee: I days/hours Publtc Service Employmen Py etae)
Payment Terms: - ' ObtainGED [’ = gﬂ,g%

. [0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i ==

- S May serve W/E begining - o
Recipient: — Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: N Random Drug/Alcohol testmg -0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - N Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ %100 $100.0) pmts. of 5 begmnmg
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) SIQO 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 % : Other: .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob} $500 -§ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $2S. Q)
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ~§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed othe counsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) - 85 S5 .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paidgd Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) '$34g9 * during probation.
TOTAL $133.90 g . A
. S ‘ * Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Kag D TNl Judge Code: 2159 /
Court Reporter: Jbu Holstolh d Sentence Date: 1=lte—1.S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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WITNESSES

Scott Russ

Greenwood Connty Sheriff

A G e

WARRANT NUMBER

2014A2410201313

Tuchill

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: 2[ U’ ‘5

VERDICT

"
Toreman
R T R T L TR e v S RO L e i et R S 0

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY CF GREENWOGCD

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February Tern, 2074

Indictment # 1§G524- 0 /£,

THE STATE

Daniel Mason Hurt

" INDICTMENT FO&

 ORTAINING SIGNATURE OR PRCELRTY
UNDER FALSE PRETENSES
O §16-13-0246

CDR: 3469

L e e v e e e e b S
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
~ OBTAINING SIGNATURE OR PROPERTY
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD UNDER FALSE PRETENSES
§ 16-13-0240

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 6th day of February, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

Greenwood County prcscnt upon their oath:

That Daniel Mason Hurt, on or about October 14, 2014, in Greenwood County, did willfully, unlawfully,
falsely and deceitfully obtain or get into his possession any money, goods, chattels, jewels, or other things of -
another, to wit: C&C Recycling, by color and means of any false token or counterfeit letter made in another
persons name and the aforesaid goods and/or monies being valued at two thousand and NO/100 ($2,000.00) dollars
or less, in violation of Section 16-13-240 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. '

Against the peace and dignify of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

W27

Assistant Solicgior/




WITNESSES

Steven B. Owings

Greenwood County Sheriff -

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOQD

WARRANT N UMBER

2014A2410201517

COURT OF GENERAL S-E.i«‘rSIORS

February Term. 2015

Indictment # 15GS24- 0 / f 5

Tric Bl

[~

[ Foreman of the Grand Jury
Date: 2/ ( I 15

VERDICT

THE STATE

vs.

Daniel Mason Hurt

INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
§ 44-53-0375

CDR: 3108




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

| ‘ POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD ~ WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
§ 44-53-0375

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 6th day of February, 201 5, the Grand Jurors of

Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Daniel Mason Hurt, on or about December 15, 2014, in Greenwood County, did willfully,
unlawfully, and knowingly possess with intent to distribute, dispense, deliver, and/or otherwise aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver methamphetamine, in violation
* of the provisions of Section 44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and -

provided.

£

Assistant Solicitor

N
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WITNESSES

.Blake Moore

Greenwood Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER

2014A2420100657

“Irue Pl

[ Foreman of the Grand Jury

2lu|\5

Dzte:
VERDICT
Foreman - -

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWGOD

o~ UL T N Wik BT £ D

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIGNS
Febyuary Temm, 2038

Indiciment ¥ (5GS24- (D) / g

THE STATE

Dekeem Omar Joncs

INDICTMERT FOR
BURGLARY - SECOND NEGREE
§ 16-11-0312

CDR: 0080

S e R ST G a3 T BB WEMIE o o I RS T

SR T G T TR RS LTS IR



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA INDICTMENT FOR
‘ BURGLARY - SECOND DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD § 16-11-0312

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 6th day of February, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Dekeem Omar Jones, between November 26, 2012 and November 27, 2012, in Greenwood County,
willfully and unlawfully enter a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, the said
dwelling being owned and/or occupied by Nikkie Williams, in violation of Section 16-11-312 of the South Carolina
Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

Assistant Solicitor




WITNESSES

Blake Moore
Greenwood Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER

2014.42420100658

”T;liff Eb;”

(gﬂL/:2>’ o

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: 2/(4“5

o B S

I

THE STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

e ren

VERDICT

TForeman

COURT OF GERFI AL SESSIGNS
February F émi, 20is
Indicimen £ §150S824- 0

..

THE STATE

Vo

Dekeem Oinar fones

INDICTMENT FOR
LARCENY
§ 16-13-0034

CDE: 419

R R Rt iy 0% ]
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THE STATE OF SOUT‘H CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD | | ;ﬁgﬁ

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 6th day of February, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

Greenwood County present upon their oath: _

That Dekeem Omar Jones, between November 26, 2012 and November 27, 2012, in Greenwood County,
feloniously take and carry away the personal goods of Nikkie Williams of the value of less than two thousand
($2,000.00) dollars described as follows: one (1) necklace and one (1) cellular phone charger, with intent to deprive -
the owner permanently of such goods, in violation of Section 16-13-30(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws,
1976, as amended. '

' Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided,

/&;«Z//’éui‘

Assistant Solicitor




Form 16.1- Arrest Warrant

Form Approved by
SC Attomey General
Section 17-13-160
March 15, 1978
Probation
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT

COUNTY OF GREENWCOD
- - Indictment Number 15-GS-01-00218

Warrant Number W-24-16-0054

State Identification No. (SID} 01539525

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF GREENWQOD, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds; to believe that DANIEL MASON HURT, did on the 17 day of March, 2016 violata the
criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Violation of Probation pursuant to section 24-21-430, in that the defendant violated his probation as imposed by Judge Addy at the 08/11/2015 term of General
Sessions Court held in Greenwood County, SC. Defendant violated conditions of probation 1, and 10.

* Now, therefore, you aré empawered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring DANIEL MASON HURT before me forfhwith to be dealt with according to
faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 0] the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at GREENWOOD, S.

C. this 17 day of March, 2016.

o ‘ . . Ls)
County of GREENWOOD SnaTIE STPTobaton and Parge 7eeT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally abpeared hefore me, one Alexander King, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that DANIEL MASON HURT did within this County and State on
the 17 day of March , 2016, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Violation of Probation pursuant to section 24-21-430, in that the defendant violated his probation as imposed by Judge Addy at the 08/1 1/2015 term of General
Sessions Court held in Greenwood County, SC. Defendant violated conditions of probation 1,and 10.

The affiant states that there is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the foifowing facts:

Failed to appear for violation of probation hearmgs on 03/14/2016 and again on 03/17/2016; failed to follow
advice and 1nstructz.ons of Agent. -

Sworn to and Subscribed before.mé
this 17;day,of March, 2016,

'Afﬁaht( S

Address: 600 MONUMENT STREET
{L.S) BOX P-111
GREENWOOD, SC 29646
GREENWOOD
USA
(864) 942-8652

/
y CommiSsion Expires

Form 16.1 (Tamplate) [Revision A Revision Data 11/06/98] Page 1 of 2
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Form 16.1- Arrest Warrant
Form Approved by

SC Attornsy Ganeral
Section 17.13-160

March 15, 1978

Probation

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD ’
Indictment Number 15-GS-01-00218

W-24-16-0001
Warrant Number

State Identification No. (SID} 01539525

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF GREENWOOD, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to beneve that DANIEL MASON HURT did on the 4 day of M 2016 violate the
aiminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Violation of conditions 1, 7, 9, 10, and special conditions of his probation agreement.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and dlrected to arrest the said defendant and bring DANIEL MASON HURT before me fonhwuth to be dealt with ac
law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of i |ts execuuon, Of 35 Sogn-Hhersa 3
C. this 4 day of January, 2016,

County of GREENWOOD
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - TAFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Richard Williams, who, first bemg duly sworn, deposes and says that DANIEL MASON HURT dld within this County and State on
the 4 day of January , 2016, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carollna in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Violation of condmons 1.7.9,10,and spedal conditions of his probation agreement.

.The aﬁant stat&s that there is prubable cause to beheve that the defendant named above did commlt the cnme(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:

Subject failed to report as instructed by not reporting since 10/8-/15 while on intensive supervision,- Subj_ect .
failed to pay supervision fees by being $260.00 in arrears; Subject failed to pay restitution by being $19.00
in arrears; Subject failed to pay $20 drug test fee; Subject failed to attend Substance Abuse Counseling;

Subject failed to report to be set up for PSE; Therefore, subject fa:l.led to follow advice and instructions of
his agent. .

v

]
Sworn to and Subscribed before me /% M
this 4 day of January, 2016. .
/ Affiant —
L Address:, 600 MONUMENT STREET
B (L.S) BOXP-111
GREENWOOD, 5C 29646
Slgnatgre of Notary Public CREENWOOD
i USA
(864) 942-8652

Form 1€.1 (Template) [Revision A Revision Date 11/06/88] Page 1 of 2

o
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.
VCOUNTY QF .

THE STATE

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer .

DANIEL MASON HURT

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delwered by me to the
following defendant:

ARREST WARRANT

ﬁ )( H NZ ‘ . W!(l 5 "M } m “ t Offense: Violation of Conditions of Pgobation Supervision

Offense Section: _

Date: 1/4/2016

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services

Ltabid B aw Enforcement Officer . .
Richard Williams

This Warrant Is certified for service in [County of warrant
Certification] County. The accused is to be arrested and brought
before me to dealt wnh according to law.

Signature of Judge

Co-Defendants

Form 16.1 (Template) {Revision A Revision Date 11/06/98)

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT

' Name  DANIEL MASON HURT
. Address E

Phone HaE
_ Sex Male Race White |
Weight 4gs Birth date

Social Security Number

INFORMATION G4 Wi [ NESSES

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

Name

- Address

Phone

Name

- Address

‘ Phone

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Magistrate

“on

with

Decision

Attorney for the Deféndant.

BAIL
Date Set '

Magistrate

Amount

Surety




kit "
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RETURN

" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -
- 'COUNTYOF '

© GREENWOOD

THE STATE

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the
following defendant: :

.l)anl'&f Maun Hurt

-against

DANIEL MASON HURT -

ARREST WARRANT

Offense: Viohtion of Conditions of Probation Supervision

Offense Settion:  24-21-450 .

Date: 3/17/2016

on the l')ﬂ—‘dayof Ma% © 204l

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services

/onsﬁable or Law Enforcement Officer

This Warrant is certified for service in [Cduhty of warrant
Certification] County. The accused is to be arrested and brought .

before me to deail with according to faw.

Signature of Judge

Form 18 1 (T empiate) [Revision A Revision Date 11/06/98) -

(L.S)

Alexander King

Disposition

Sentence

Co-Defendants

Page 20f2

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT

Name  DANIEL MASON HURT

Address - ;o o

Phone :

Sex Male Race White  Height 507
Weight “4as Birth date

Social Security Number _
INFORMATION ON WITNESSES
Name

Address -

Phone

" Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

‘Magistrate

_on ' .

“with

Attorney for the Defendant.
Decision

BAIL
Date Set. ’

. Magistrate

Amount

Surety .
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT
Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina

Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted, .
/ 74 .
T T 0

07 Lo K Y L
Wanda™H . Carter ’,

Deputy Chief Appellate Defender
South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense
"PO Box 11589 o
.Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589
- ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

‘This 12th day of August, 2016.

RECEIVETS
AUG 12 2015
SC Court of Appeals




